

## TWENTY FIFTH CONGRESS OF GRADUATE STUDENTS



Assembly Meeting  
COGS Assembly Room  
Senate Chambers Room, 316 Oglesby Union  
November 21<sup>st</sup>, 2016  
6:30 p.m.  
Agenda



Call to Order-

Pledge of Allegiance:

Roll Call:

Swearing in of New Members and Members not at Inauguration

Petitions into the Assembly: Latanja Peoples, Dean Rosenthal

Reading and Approval of Minutes:

Special Introductions and Student Comments:

Messages from Student Government:

Report of Officers:

- The Report of the Speaker
- The Report of the Deputy Speaker for Finance
- The Report of the Deputy Speaker of Judicial Affairs
- The Report of the Deputy Speaker of Communications

Committee Report:

- C-SAC:
- Internal Affairs:
- Academics & Student Life:
- Ways & Means:

Unfinished Business:

Funding Requests:

New Business:

- Resolution 2 Sponsored by the Academics & Student Life Committee: Support to Advance Diversity and Inclusion on Campus

Round Table:

Adjournment: December 5<sup>th</sup>, 2016

# COGS FINANCIAL REPORT

NOVEMBER 18<sup>TH</sup>, 2016

## COGS Administrative Account (244001)

(Includes)

- COGS Officers/OPS Accounting Assistant
- Food
- Maintenance
- Speaker's Request
- NAGPS Membership
- Overhead
- Office Phone Services

**Balance: \$24,693.09**

## COGS Unallocated (244003)

(Includes)

- Organization Funding Support (Requests more than \$1000)

**Balance: \$12,340.06**

## COGS Organizational (244006)

(Includes)

- Organization Funding Support (requests less than \$1000 for fiscal year)

**Balance: \$3,455.74**

## ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT GRANTS ACCOUNTS

### Presentation Grants=

\*July-October  
Total: \$46,800

**Balance: \$1,874.09**

\*November-February  
Total: \$63,800

**Balance: \$24,800.38**

\*March-June  
Total: \$44,400

**Balance: \$44,400**

### Attendance Grants=

\*July-October  
Total: \$5,800

**Balance: \$2,100**

\*November-February  
Total: \$7,600

**Balance: \$3,500**

\*March-June  
Total: \$4000

**Balance: \$4,000**

# TWENTY FIFTH CONGRESS OF GRADUATE STUDENTS



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SESSION  
Senate Chambers Room, 316 Oglesby Union  
November 7, 2016  
6:37 p.m.  
Agenda



**Call to Order:** Nathan Molina, Student Body President will preside over meeting until the Speaker is elected.

**Pledge of Allegiance:** Representative Peruche

**REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT:** Allen, Asturizaga, Aung-Din, Baker, DeStefano, Elwood, Garson, Guilbeau, Head, Kelty, Indrakanti, Mendez, Peruche, Sanogo, Scriven, Shu, Uttermark, Williams

**REPRESENTATIVES LEFT EARLY, EXCUSED:** Sanogo

**REPRESENTATIVES LEFT EARLY, UNEXCUSED:** NONE

**REPRESENTATIVES ABSENT, EXCUSED:** Clark, Ward

**REPRESENTATIVES ABSENT, UNEXCUSED:** Solomon

**REPRESENTATIVE LATE, EXCUSED:** NONE

**REPRESENTATIVES LATE, UNEXCUSED:** NONE

**Swearing in of Members not at Inauguration:** The following representatives were sworn into the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress of Graduate Students:

- David Aung-Din
- Michael Head
- Sarah Kelty
- Joshua Mendez
- Michelle Peruche
- Manfa Sanogo
- Joshua Sciven
- Zhiqiang Shu
- Brenton Williams

**Petitions into the Assembly:** Austin Engelbrecht, Nick Garson, Brandon Grubbs, Jeanette Lehn, Jorge Oseguera

**Elections:**

**Nominations from the Congress for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress of Graduate Students Speaker:**

Representative Asturizaga nominates Representative Elwood for COGS Speaker Second. Elwood accepts.

**Election Results from the Congress for the newly elected Speaker for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress:**

- Representative Ben Elwood

*Student Body President Molina swore Representative Elwood in as Speaker for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress and turns meeting over to Speaker Elwood to preside.*

**Nominations from the Congress for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress of Graduate Students Deputy Speaker for Finance:**

- Representative Scriven nominates Representative Matthew Uttermark for Deputy Speaker for Finance. Second. Uttermark accepts.

**Election Results from the Congress for the newly elected Deputy Speaker for Finance for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress:**

- Matthew Uttermark

**Nominations from the Congress for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress of Graduate Students Deputy Speaker for Communications:**

- Representative Baker nominates Representative Asturizaga as Deputy Speaker of Communications. Second. Asturizaga accepts.

**Election Results from the Congress for the newly elected Deputy Speaker for Communications for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress:**

- Vivianne Asturizaga

**Nominations from the Congress for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress of Graduate Students Deputy Speaker for Judicial Affairs:**

- Deputy Speaker Uttermark nominates Representative Scriven. Second. Scriven accepts.
- Representative Asturizaga nominates Representative Guilbeau. Second. Guilbeau respectfully declines.

**Election Results from the Congress for the newly elected Deputy Speaker for Judicial Affairs for the 25<sup>th</sup> Congress:**

- Joshua Scriven

**Reading and Approval of Minutes:** Approved. Second Peruche.

**Special Introductions and Student Comments:** Inam Sakinah (Chair of the Student Diversity and Inclusion Council and #PowerOFWE Campaign)

**Messages from Student Government:** NONE

*Speaker Elwood reorders the agenda to hear New Business first and requests Deputy Speaker Uttermark to Chair the Bill.*

**New Business:**

- Resolution 1 Sponsored by Speaker Elwood: *Establishing the Internal Rules of Procedure Speaker Elwood*  
Speaker Elwood explains the importance of establishing the internal rules for the meeting, to pay close attention to rules 14 and 15 for tonight's meeting and to review the Internal Rules in their

leisure. Representatives inquire if there were any changes made to the rules. Motion to approve. Vote by voice. **Resolution carries.**

**Unfinished Business: NONE**

**Funding Requests:**

- **Bill 1: *Allocation to INSAT***  
The organization is requesting funds for the Diwali event. The event will be held the first week in December. The event will feature cultural dancing games and attire. Funding will be used for food and other expenses. The event will be open to all FSU students. Representatives inquire where will the event take place, how many non-members are expected to attend the event. **FIRST PRO:** Garson is in favor of the event and recognizes that the organization has fundraised and is requesting less money for assistance. Shu is in favor of the bill. Motion to call to question. Second. Vote by roll call. Allen: Ay, Asturizaga: Ay, Aung-Din: Ay. Baker: Ay, DeStefano: Ay, Engelbrecht: Ay, Garson: Ay, Grubbs: Ay, Guilbeau: Ay, Head: Ay, Kelty: Ay, Indrakanti: Abstain, Lehn: Ay, Mendez: Ay, Oseguera: Ay, Peruche: Ay, Sanogo: Ay, Scriven: Ay, Shu: Ay, Uttermark: Ay, Williams: Ay. Bill Passes 20-0-1; **\$300 in Food.**
- **Bill 2 Sponsored by C-SAC: *Allocation to the School of Teacher Education Graduate Student Association***  
Deputy Speaker Uttermark explains that STEGSA requested funds for meetings when they host administrators for leadership development and funds for a small gathering where they will discuss the state of student education. They will serve pizza at the meetings. Cost per person is \$3.97 per person. **FIRST PRO:** Mendez is in favor of the allocation. Motion to call to question. Second. Vote by Voice. Bill 2 passes unanimously; **\$254.26 in Food.**
- **Bill 3: *Allocation to the MBA Association***  
The organization is planning a company trip to Atlanta to provide insight within the industry in a metropolitan area. They would like to build connections with the companies for potential job opportunities. It will be open to MBA students first and then will open to all graduate students in hopes of cultivating relationships. The organization had two fundraisers informs the congress that they are very involved on campus. The intent of the travel is to build connections through FSU. Representatives inquire how are the students selected to attend the event, what were the raised funds used for, does the organization have a current connection with the companies, does the organization feel as though they will be successful in building connections, and what are the membership dues used for. Representatives further inquire the breakdown of the hotel costs, how were travel accommodations decided upon, are membership dues voluntary or mandatory and the explanation of the charge for tours. Lastly representatives inquire will the organization be tabling or promoting FSU in any way, will there be a discussion with other members once the trip is over and what will the attendees be contributing to the cost of the trip. **FIRST PRO:** Asturizaga appreciates the organization for their proposal and how it can contribute to their college. Engelbrecht recognizes the difficulty breaking into particular job markets and transition out of the state. **FIRST CON:** Deputy Speaker Scriven does not believe the request is beneficial to other members of the organization who are not attending the trip or the student body. Peruche agrees with Scriven. Motion to amend the bill to read \$0 in travel. Motion carries. Motion to call to question. MBA thanks the congress for reviewing their request and for their time. Allen: Ay, Asturizaga: Ay, Aung-Din: Nay, Baker, Ay, DeStefano: Nay, Engelbrecht: Nay, Garson: Nay, Grubbs: Nay, Guilbeau: Ay, Head: Nay, Kelty: Ay, Indrakanti: Ay, Lehn: Ay, Mendez: Ay, Oseguera: Ay, Peruche: Ay, Sanogo: Ay, Scriven: Ay, Shu: Nay, Uttermark: Ay, Williams: Abstain. Bill carries: 12-8-1; **\$0 in Travel.**
- **Bill 4 Sponsored by Deputy Speaker Uttermark: *Transfer of Travel Grant Funds***  
Deputy Speaker Uttermark informs the congress that there are additional unused funds in the attendance grant account for the July through October funding period. The intent of the bill is to transfer the unused funds to the November through February funding period to fund more students traveling during the upcoming months. Deputy Speaker Asturizaga appreciates

Uttermark for his hard work with the budget. Motion to call to question. Second. Vote by voice. Bill carries unanimously. **Transfer of \$3,600 to November through February funding period.**

**Round Table:** Allen, Asturizaga, Aung-Din, Baker, DeStefano, Elwood, Engelbrecht, Garson, Guilbeau, Grubbs, Head, Kelty, Indrakanti, Lehn, Mendez, Oseguera, Peruche, Sanogo, Scriven, Shu, Uttermark, Williams

**Adjournment:** 8:08 p.m.

**Next Meeting:** November 21, 2016

# Congress of Graduate Students Florida State University

---

A207 Oglesby Union Tallahassee, FL 32306-4027 Phone: (850) 644-6950

---

## The 25<sup>th</sup> Congress of Graduate Students

### Resolution 2

#### Sponsored by Academics & Student Life Committee

#### Support to Advance Diversity and Inclusion on Campus

---

**WHEREAS:** Interacting with different perspectives and people from diverse backgrounds supplements the curricular experience and empowers each student to gain knowledge and develop skills that are fundamental to a sound education and critical to becoming a productive and contributing citizen of this increasingly diverse nation, and

**WHEREAS:** Efforts by the Florida State University to foster a diverse and inclusive campus environment are in compliance with our accreditation through the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, which affirms, "Diversity in higher education is critical to the social and economic future of this country", and

**WHEREAS:** The Florida State University Diversity and Inclusion Statement notes "By valuing, celebrating and leveraging the differences and similarities of our students, faculty and staff, we inspire an environment of innovation and passion - one that enables us to create a teaching, research and service environment that better reflects the needs of our students, faculty, staff, customers, constituents, communities and other key stakeholders." and

**WHEREAS:** Students at the Florida State University have launched a historic, university-wide campaign entitled "#PowerofWE" under the auspices of the university president to encourage the university community to reimagine diversity as a tool, instead of a token, and to cultivate a culture that embraces and harnesses differences through innovating programming and partnerships, and

**THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:** As members of the university community, we believe in protecting diversity of thought, and we are dedicated to fostering a culture of mutual respect, and



The **Congress of Graduate Students** openly and actively **supports efforts** to advance diversity and inclusion on campus, equal opportunity, non-discrimination, non-retaliation, and **proudly stands** by people of race, creed, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, disability, veterans' status, or marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, or any other protected group status, and life experiences who comprise a vital and welcomed part of the Florida State University community.

**BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:** Copies of this resolution be sent to:

Allen Bense, Chair of the Florida State University Board of Trustees  
John E. Thrasher, President of Florida State University  
Mary B. Coburn, Vice President for Student Affairs  
Nancy Marcus, Dean of the Graduate School  
Sally E. McRorie, Provost  
Renisha Gibbs, Assistant Vice President for Human Resources/ Finance and Administration Chief of Staff  
Stanley Wilcox, Vice President and Director of Athletics  
Inam Sakinah – Chair Student Diversity Council, Power of We  
Nathan Molina, President, Student Government Association  
Cynthia Green, Director Center for Global Engagement  
Laura Osteen, Director Center for Leadership and Social Change

---

Ben Elwood  
*Speaker*



---

Matthew Uttermark  
*Deputy Speaker for Finance*

*November 21, 2016*